
SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

Date: 02/28/2024 

Subject: Little Buffalo State Park – Water Supply Questions 

Questions/Answers regarding  

Solicitation Number: 6100060509 

Due Date/Time: 03/11/2024 – 10:00 AM 

Addendum Number: 1 

To All Suppliers: 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 

original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 

or Request for Proposals).  

List any and all changes: 

This addendum is to clarify questions asked by perspective bidder(s) of this solicitation. 
Answers are bolded in red.   

Question #1:  Do you know the water is currently being treated?  Answer:  Water was being treated 
using chlorination. 

Question #2:  Is there a plan on how to distribute the water?  2-A) Are people going to fill water bottles 
and jugs off the tank OR is the plan to plumb it into your current system?  2-B) If pluming is your plan are 
we responsible for providing the plumbing?    Answer:  2-A) The public will fill up from the holding tank. 
This is not going to be plumbing into the current system.  The park staff will monitor the chlorine 
residual in the tank.  2-B) N/A 

Question #3:  Do you know any of the DEP requirements regarding the storage tank?  Answer:  It is the 
vendors responsibility to be familiar with and adhere to DEP requirements.  DCNR is not able to advise 
regarding these requirements. 

NOTE:   NO change to solicitation end date. 

NOTE:  Vendors are required to meet all requirements in order to submit bid as a responsive and 
responsible bidder. 

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to 

the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of 
the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Respectfully,

Name:  Jody Russell, Procurement Specialist
Phone:  717.783.2566  Email:  jorussell@pa.gov 
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